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McClue, Jonathan

From: Sam Ashdown <SamAshdown@tasou.co.uk>

Sent: 01 June 2017 17:36

To: McClue, Jonathan

Cc: Tom Tasou; Mathew Ingham; alex; Rose, Charles

Subject: 1-11A SWAINS LANE, LONDON, N6 6QX - Part discharge of condition 3 (f) - Brick

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Jonathan, 

 

RE: 2016/4803 Part discharge condition 3(f) of application 2013/6674 

 

Thank-you for your time on the phone earlier and explaining how we can formally discharge the brick under 

condition 3(f). 

 

After meeting conservation officer Charles Rose on site (26.10.2016) we selected the Crest Sapphire Red 

Handmade. After our discussion today, we have agreed to re-open application 2016/4802 and submit this 

brick under that application. Attached is the information card for the Crest Sapphire Red Handmade along 

with a sample photograph as requested.  

 

As I mentioned on the phone, this brick is in very limited supply, thankfully we have reserved the require 

amount but we can only secure the order once the brick has been discharged so we need to have this 

signed off as soon as possible. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Sam Ashdown 
Architectural Assistant 
 

tasou associates 
architects + structural engineers 

 

News: Our new website is now online: Click for more 

 

We are supporting the charity set up for Bertie Petty by participating in Bertie’s 300 sponsored half-

marathon walk on the 9th July 2017. Click Here to donate 
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